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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT (Cont.)

SOLICITATION NO. DCAM-2007-B-0053-003

F. Section H, Paragraph H.1 — Change liquidated damages in the amount of
$20,730.34 per day and replace with $3,000.00 per day.

2. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.



ATTACHMENT A
SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0053
Construction of New DOES Headquarters Building

RESPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

espons:

Please confirm that the Liquidated
Damages for the DOES Building is
$20,730.34/day. We have heard
from our bonding companies that
the figure is very high.

Liquidated Damages shall be
$3,000.00/day.

Due to the fact that the project
documents were not available to us
until 2 days ago, please consider
extending the question cut-off date
by at least one week, to February
4", Also, please consider a two-
week date extension with a bid
submission time of 2:00 PM. A
10:00 AM bid submission is very
problematic and does not allow
enough time to properly process all
subcontractor quotes.

Bids must be received by 10:00
a.m. local time on March 31, 2008,
as specified in Amendment No.
DCAM-2007-B-0053-002 dated

2/22/08.

We ordered a set of specifications
from national Reprographics.
These specifications are dated
October 30, 2007. The
specifications we received from
your office are dated February 23,
2007, Revised March 26, 2007.
Which ones are we to use?

The correct specification date is
October 30, 2007.

The bid time is 10:00 A.M. Friday,
February 15, 2008. Can this time
be changed to a more standard
time such as 2:00 or 3:00 PM on a
Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday?

No. See response to no. 2.

“The prospective bidders shall
submit questions no later than 10
calendar days prior to the closing
date and time indicated for this
solicitation. ” If the bid closing is
February 15" at 2:00 PM then the
last questions should be able to
submit questions until that
deadline; no later than February 5"
at 2:00 PM. We respectful request
that the question deadline remain
as stated above to allow the
bidding community time to review
the documents more thoroughly.

The date for receipt of questions
was extended to 2/29/08. See
Amendment No. DCAM-2007-B-
0053-002 dated 2/22/08.
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ATTACHMENT A
SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0053
Construction of New DOES Headquarters Building

u - Rest’on €

“The bid time is 10:00 A.M. Friday,
February 15, 2008. Can this time
be changed to a more standard

time such as 2:00 or 3:00 PM on a
Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday?

See response to no. 2.

7 The solicitation Section H Special | Liquidated Damages shall be
Requirements page 23 states that | $3,000.00/day

the liquidated damages are
$20,730.34 per calendar day. The
project manual, Section 01100
Summary, Paragraph 1.8 C. states
the liquidated damages are $2,500
per calendar day. How are we to
proceed?

8 Please correct and coordinate the | This question will be answered in the
drawing list in the (1) solicitation | next amendment.

Part I, Section C.3, (2) the Index of
Drawings on the cover sheet of
each volume of drawings and (3)
the actual drawings. Please correct
the sheet and description to the
actual drawings issued. None of
the three agree.

9 Phase 2 work is not part of this | There will be overlap between
contract but will the | FF & E contractors and base
telecommunications, data, security | building; the extent of which
and  furniture, fixture and | is yet to be determined.
equipment vendors and
subcontractors be working at the
same time as the Phase 1
contractors? If so please explain
the scheduled overlap and
expected level of interaction.

10 Is landscaping part of the bid? Landscaping is minimal and
Summary 01100 Paragraph 1.9.2 will be submitted as part of the
& 3 is blank. How are we to civil package.
proceed?

11 The Specification Section 02469 - | Section 02469- Aggregate Pier

Aggregate Pier, requires the | Requirements shall not be
resumes and past experience of | waived and shall remain as a
this specialty contractor to be | bid component.

submitted with the proposal. Can
this requirement be waived until a
general contractor is selected?
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ATTACHMENT A

SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0053
Construction of New DOES Headquarters Building

RESPON_SE TO OFFERORS QUESTIC_}NS
Page# | 5 e

es

. -

Tf shoring with tie-backs

required as mentioned in the
documents has the Office of
Property Management or
construction manager obtained the
necessary public easements in the
public right-of-way and WMATA?
Can the cost of such permits be
included as an allowance in time
and money since no contractor can
determine this without further
information?

is

OPM has not obtained any

Public Right of Way and WMATA
easements with respect to tie

backs for sheeting & shoring.
Contractor shall assume an
allowance for bidding

purposes.

13

Can the authorities establish a
PEPCO budget allowance for
connection permits and fees for the
permanent electrical work and
services?

Contractor shall include an
allowance of $50,000.00. See
revised Price Breakdown Form

14

Are we to provide bike racks
shown on Detail 6/A-8.11 which
are floor mounted loops or bike
storage lockers? The floor plan and
the detail do not agree. Can you
provide the number of bikes to be
stored and the type of locker to be
used and storage configuration?
How are we to proceed?

Bicycle racks are now shown
on sheet A2.3. Provide
bicycle rack per detail
6/A8.11.

15

We  understand that new
specification books are available
and we have ordered copies but
won’t receive them until January
28 at the earliest. How can we ask
questions before we review the
new documents? There will be a
lag time before the vendors and
subcontractors get the new
information too! Please extend the
questions deadline and the bid date
to allow the drawing and
specifications to be reviewed.

See response to no. 2.

16

Is the telecom and security
portions to be bid separately since
there was no description in the
spec calling out the telecom or
specifying the type of security
equipment required.

Contractor shall include an
allowance of $500,000.00. See
revised Price Breakdown Form.
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ATTACHMENT A
SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0053
Construction of New DOES Headquarters Building

RESPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

Due to the wrong specifications
being given to Contractors, we are
requesting an extension on
submission of RFIs as well as a
two week extension for the bid
date

See response to no. 2

18

What is the implication of 50%
set-aside article. If we are
LSDBE certified, are we still
obligated to subcontract to an SBE

only?

Yes. See Section M.

19

H.12-C
Subcontracts

Please clarify the District’s intent
related to limitation of
subcontracting work and/or the
approval of subcontracts. Does
the District intend to review the
subcontract agreements and the
actual subcontracts after the bid?
‘What happens if the District rejects
a subcontract and there are price
implications to the contract?

OCP will not review Contractor
Subcontract Agreements.

20

Due to the fact that the structural
steel work is minimal, we are
requesting that the AISC
requirement be waived.

No.

21

General

Details of the type of
waterproofing system at the
foundation are inadequate. Can
the A/E provide details about the
specified system?

This question will be answered in
the next amendment.

22

9-A4.10

Aluminium/glass wall system is
floating with no support system
shown. Will the structural
engineer provide details of the
support system?

Storefront verticals attach to
underside of structural slab with
clip angles as shown. Support steel
for curtain wall or storefront
framing is included in contract at
no additional cost to Owner.

23

14-A4.10

The curtain wall parapet is shown

as unsupported laterally. Will the
A/E provide clarification related to
the support system and/or kickers?

This question will be answered in
the next amendment.

24

6-5 3.2/6-
A4.10

The omament precast closure
beam is shown to be supported by
the slab edge. This is a structural
detail. Has the structural engineer
signed performed the design
and/or calculations for this detail?
Can additional information be
provided?

This question will be answered in
the next amendment.
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ATTACHMENT A
SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0053
Construction of New DOES Headquarters Building

SPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

Section Al sello
25 11-53.2/9- Embeds in the structural slab are All precast connections are the
A4.10 not sized or detailed. The responsibility of contractor; see
precaster will design embeds in the | spec section 3450 — Architectural
precast, however, the structural Precast Concrete.
engineer has to provide details of
embeds in the structural slabs.
Can this information be provided
to the bidders?
26 6&7 83.2/S P1 Columns are not located by See S.E. 2.3 & 2.4 Dwgs. As well
1.7b dimensions or detailed on either asSE.2.1thru2.17& A 0.3
the structural or architectural
drawings. Can the A/E provide
this information?
27 6 S3.2/14 The details shows the entire beam | This question will be answered in
A4.10 being clad indirectly to the precast | the next amendment.
(No Framing). Since this is an
architectural feature, can the A/E
provide information on how to
perform the connections for the
precast cladding when the entire
beam is covered?

28 883.1 Wall recess is not dimensioned. Will show revised SE (Slab Edge)
Can the A/E provide dimensions drawings in the next Amendment.
for this detail?

29 AS3.1 Top of wall recess is not Will show revised SE (Slab Edge)
dimensioned. Can the A/E drawings in the next Amendment.
provide dimensions for this detail?

30 6 S3.1 Sheeting and Shoring is referenced | Yes, Sheeting & Shoring is part of
on the documents as work by the contractors job. Refer to spec
others. Can the A/E clarify that section 02250 — Shoring &
this work is in the Bracing.
contractors/bidders scope of work?

31 Can you provide The Geotechnical Report will be
contractors/bidders a Geotechnical | provided as part of this
Report? Amendment.

32 Drawing Drawing shows thermostatic TMV-1 drawings to be revised in

PFBO.1 mixing valve TMV-1. Riser the next Amendment.
diagrams and floor plans do not
show the location or quantity.
Please advise.

33 PB2.4 Note 3 calls out domestic hot Reference to domestic hot water
water circulating pump. There circulating pump has been removed
does not seem to be a schedule for | ondwg. PB2.4.
these circulating pumps nor a
specific location. Please advise.
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ATTACHMENT A
SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0053
Construction of New DOES Headquarters Building

RESPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS
A

34 01572 01572-Construction Waste Yes, section 1572 — Construction
Managements-Included in Waste Management should be
specifications but not listed in included in contractor’s scope of
Table of Contents. Is this spec to work. See also spec section 1352-
be included in our bid. LEED Requirements.

35 15365 15365 is named in spec as “Fire Spec section 15365 should read
Detection & FM-200 Fire “Fire Detection & FM-200 Fire
Suppression System. Listed in Suppression System”. See revised
Table of Contents as “Fire Table of contents included as part
Detection and Halon Suppression of this Amendment.

System. Please verify which is
correct.

36 15490 15490 is listed in Table of See Revised Table of Contents,
Contents but missing from Bulletin #1 dated 2/19/08, included
specifications. Please provide. as part of this Amendment.

37 15550 15550 is named in specifications Spec section 15550 should read
as “Heat Exchanger & Fuel Oil “Heat Exchanger Fuel Oil Tank”.
Tanks”. Listed in Table of See revised Table of Contents
Contents as “Heat Generation & included as part of this
Fuel Oil Tanks.” Please verify Amendment.
which is correct.

38 15970 15970 is named in specs as Spec section 15970 should
“Building Control & Automatic read “Building Control &
Systems”. Listed in Table of Automatic Systems”. See revised
Contents as “Direct Digital Table of Contents included as part
Control Systems. Please verify of this Amendment.
which is correct.

39 Drawing Al.1 through A1.3 — Drawing All documents shall be dated
names and names in the List of 10/30/07. These documents shall be
Drawings do not match. Please inclusive of and referenced to
verify. Project Manual Volume I-

(Division 1-14) dated October 30,
2007, Project Manual II — (Division
15 & 16) dated October 30, 2007,
Bid Set— Volume 1 0of 3,2 0f 3, 3
of 3 dated October 30, 2007 and
Solicitation to Bid dated January 4,
2008.

40 Drawing Al.4 through A2.21 are included See response to no. 39.
in the documents but not in the
List of Drawings. Please clarify.
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ATTACHMENT A
SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0053
Construction of New DOES Headquarters Building

RESPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

41

A3.1 Drawing is named “South &
East Elevations” but listed in the
List of Drawings as “Minnesota
Ave East Elevation”. Please
clarify.

See response to no. 39.

42

Drawing

A3.2 Drawing is named “North &
West Elevations” but named in the
List of Drawings as “West
Elevations”. Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

43

Drawing

A33 Drawing is  named
“Penthouse Elevations” but named
in List of Drawings as “North and
South Elevations”. Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

44

Drawing

A5.8 Drawing is named “Ceiling
Details” but named in List of
Drawings as “Plan Details”.
Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

45

Drawing

A6.7 Drawing is named “Stairs 7-
14 Plans and Sections” but named
in List of Drawings as “Stairs 7-12
Plans and Sections”. Please
clarify.

A 6.7 drawing title should read:
“Stairs 7-14”. List of drawings to
be revised in the next Amendment.

46

Drawing

A6.8 Drawing is named “Stair
Details” but named in the List of
Drawings as “Garage Elevator
Plans Sections and Cab Finishes”.
Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

47

Drawing

A6.9 & A6.10 are included in the
drawings but not in the List of
Drawings. Are these drawings to
be included in our bid?

See response to no. 39.
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RESPONSE TO OFFERORS

ATTACHMENT A

SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0053
Construction of New DOES Headquarters Building

QUESTIONS

48

A7.1 Drawing is named “Door
Schedule, Elevations and Details”
but named in the List of Drawings
as “Door Schedule and Notes”.
Please clarify.

SA 7.1 drawing title should
read “Door Schedule,
Elevations and Details.” See
revised drawings included as part
of this Amendment.

49

Drawing

A7.2 Drawing is named Door &
Window Details but named in List
of Drawings as Door Details.
Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

50

Drawing

A7.9 through A7.11 Drawings are
named “Curtainwall Elevations”
but named in List of Drawings as
“Window Elevations”.  Please
clarify.

See response to no. 39.

51

Drawing

A7.12 Drawing is named as
“Partition Types” but pamed in
List of Drawings as “Finish
Schedule & Notes”. Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

52

Drawing

A8.1 Named in drawings as
“Finish Schedule” but not included
in List of Drawings. Please
clarify.

See response to no. 39.

53

Drawing

A87 Named in drawings as
“Lobby Details” but named in List
of Documents as “Lobby Millwork
Details”. Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

54

Drawing

SE2.1 through SE2.17 are not
included in the List of Drawings.
Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

35

Drawing

S1.1A and S1.1B Drawings are
named “Partial Foundation Plan”
but listed in List of Drawings as
“Partial P2 Framing/Foundation
Plan. Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

56

Drawing

S1.3A and S1.3B Drawings are
named “Partial 1st Floor Plan” but
named in List of Drawings as
“Partial Ground Floor Plan”.
Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

57

Drawing

S1.5A and S1.5B Drawings are
named “Partition Typical Floor
Framing Plan” but named in List
of Drawings as “Partial 3rd Floor
Plan”. Please clarify.

Drawing Index to be revised in the
next Amendment.
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ATTACHMENT A
SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0053
Construction of New DOES Headquarters Building

RESPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

58

e

' S4.1 Drawing is named “Stair

Sections & Typical Details” but
named in List of Drawings as
“Stair Sections”. Please clarify.

Drawing Index to be revised in the
next Amendment.

59

All Mechanical, Electrical and
Plumbing-Drawing numbers do
not match drawing numbers in List
of Drawings. Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

60

1221 Drawing is named as
“Restroom Plans” but named in
List of Drawings as “Enlarged
Toilet Plans”. Please clarify.

Cover sheet to be revised in the
next Amendment.

61

Drawing

15.1 Ceiling Details is not included
in The List of Drawings. Please
clarify.

See response to no. 39.

62

Drawing

18.2 through I9.10 is not included
in the List of Drawings. Please
clarify.

See response to no. 39.

63

Drawing

MT, PT and ET drawings are not
included in the List of Drawings.
Please clarify.

See response to no. 39.

Division 16

Div 16 calls for empty %" conduit
with pull string for telephone to be
run from each outlet back to the
Telephone Room. Is this correct?
Normal practice is to run conduit
with pull string up to the plenum
and then run plenum rated cable in
a trough back to the Telephone
Room.

No, run conduit with pull string up
to the plenum and then plenum
rated cables in trough back to the
Telephone Room.

65

Drawing

Plumbing fixture schedule on the
Tenant Drawings does not jive
with the fixture call outs on the
drawings. There is no
specification for the kitchen sinks
and water fill stations. Please
advise.

Plumbing fixture schedule and
drawings to be coordinated. Sink &
water fill station to be provided.

66

Drawing

Door 123A (Base Building
Volume 1, Sheet A7.1) is indicated
as a Type 15 door which is a
double door type, but the size
shown on the schedule reflects a
single door. Is this intended to be
a Type 16 door?

Door 123A should be type 16.
Door schedule to be revised in the
next Amendment.
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ATTACHMENT A
SOLICITATION: DCAM-2007-B-0053
Construction of New DOES Headquarters Building

RESPONSE TO OFFERORS QUESTIONS

67 Drawing Door 130 B (Base Building | No, Door 130B should be type 14
Volume 1, Sheet A7.1) is indicated | door. Door schedule to be revised
as a Type 18 door which is a single | in the next Amendment.
door type, but the size shown on
the schedule reflects a double
door. Is this intended to be a Type

19 door?
68 Drawing Several interior elevations All boards to be “Polyvision
indicated “Polyvision 5°x8’ 5’ x 8 Whiteboard Edge

Whiteboard Edge Series”, but the Series”
board shown graphically measures
5°x6’ (See Details 10/18.22,
3/18.26, 9/18.26, 8/18.28). Other
interior elevations reflecting this
note and whiteboard do indeed
measure this size. Please clarify.

69 The documents included in the See response to no. 39.
solicitation are titled “Bid Set”.
They are not stamped by the
architects or any of the design
engineers and there are many
missing dimensions which will not
allow construction until resolved.
Is there going to be a stamped “For
Construction” document set
issued? Ifso, when? We need
this information to evaluate
professional staffing needs and
schedule requirements.
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Construction of a New DOES Headquarters Building

Solicitation No. DCAM-2007-B-0053

ATTACHMENT B

B.6 PRICE BREAKDOWN FORM (Revised March 7, 2008)

The bidder must complete this breakdown of prices and submit it with its bid. In case of any discrepancy in the

total bid price entered here, the lump sum price in Section-B.5 shall govern.

Breakdown into Divisions of lump sum price bid under CLIN 0001, Section-B.5

DIVISION
NO. *

DESCRIPTION

TOTAL
PRICE BREAKDOWN

Div. 01

General Requirements
PEPCO Allowance

$
$50,000.00............cccniininnnnnn.

Div. 02

Site Construction

Div. 03

Concrete

Div. 04

Masonry

Div. 05

Metals

Div. 06

Wood and Plastics

Div. 07

Thermal and Moisture Protection

Div. 08

Doors and Windows

Div. 09

Finishes

Div. 10

Specialties

............................

Div. 11

Equipment

Div. 12

Furnishings

Div. 13

Special Construction (Intentionally Left Blank)

Div. 14

Conveying Systems

Div. 15

Mechanical

Div. 16

Electrical & Communication
Telecom and Security Allowance

Div. 17

Commissioning

Lump
Sum Bid
Price

Lump Sum Bid Price (copy from CLIN 0001,

Section-B.5, Part-1 of IFB)

e DIVISION means a discrete component of the work for which a separate price is requested. The

“Total Price Breakdown” is the sum total of all components, and must equal the Lump Sum Bid
Price. If there is any discrepancy in the total bid price entered here and the lump sum price in
B.5, Section-B.5 shall govern.
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